EASTERN COLORADO AGGREGATES, L.L.L.P.

Main Office: P.O. Box 580 @ Rye, CO 81069 Plant: P. O. Box 307 @ Holly, CO 81047
Phone: (719)489-3385 @ Fax (719)489-2268 Phone: (719)537-0117 @ Fax (719)537-0115
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety January 29, 2015

Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman St., Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RECEIVEp

Attn.  Amy Eschberger

| S JAN 2.9 2015
Re:  Request for extension on Technical Revision DVSIo
. » _ . - i OF
Midwestern Farms Pit — Permit # M-1993-059 MINING RECLAMATION

Ms. Eschberger,

Eastern Colorado Aggregates, LLLP is requesting a 6 month extension regarding the
Technical Revision (TR-03) adequacy review. Since the meeting between the
landowner, the Colorado Parks & Wildlife and the DRMS regarding part or all of the land
included in the permitted area,ECA wants to make a final plan with the other parties
regarding the closure of the mining operations. The increase in the bond has been
posted but we need some additional time to evaluate the review you sent us on August
6, 2014 and how it pertains to the situation with the landowner and the Colorado Parks
& Wildlife. The 6 month extension would make the new deadline July 30, 2015.

Please contact me at 719-489-3385 with any questions or concerns.
Respectfully,

Eastern Colorado Aggregates, L.L.L.P.

Leonard Read

O 719-489-3385

C 480-406-7725
leonard@kirklandconstruction.us

Equal Opportunity Employer



